Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kerry Egan <kegan@agaveenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 10:53 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Dark Canyon Documentation

Attachments: 2016Feb24_ DarkCanyon_C141(signed).pdf; 2016Feb24_RemediationPlan.docx;

WaterColumn23S24E.pdf; WaterRightSummary.pdf; Affected Area.jpg

Mike,

Here is the documentation for the Dark Canyon release that we discussed yesterday. Please review and let me know if
you have any questions.

As soon as | have the sampling results | will pass them along to you.

Thanks,

Kerry Egan

Environmental, Health and Safety Department
Agave Energy Company

Office: (575) 748-4469

Cell: (575) 513-8988
KEgan@agaveenergy.com
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This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.



